DRAFT COPY	Approved:
	Date

## MINUTES OF THE HOUSE CORRECTIONS AND JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Pat Colloton at 1:30 p.m. on January 19, 2011 in Room 144-S of the Capitol.

All members were present

Committee staff present:

Sean Ostrow, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Jason Thompson, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Lauren Douglass, Legislative Research Robert Allison-Gallimore, Legislative Research Jackie Lunn, Committee Assistant

Conferees appearing before the Committee:

Debra Billingsly, State Board of Pharmacy
Others attending:

See attached.

Chairperson Colloton called the meeting to order and opened the floor for bill introductions. She recognized State Representative Kay Wolf who asked that a bill be introduced regarding house arrest which would expand technology.

Representative Roth made a motion to accept the bill request regarding house arrest.

Representative Goodman seconded. Motion carried.

HB 2023--Amending the drug schedule by adding additional unlawful substances. Chairperson Colloton opened the hearing on HB 2023 and introduced Debra Billingsly, State Board of Pharmacy, to testify as a proponent of the bill. Ms. Billingsly presented written copy of her testimony. (Attachment1) She also presented a comparison of Federal and Kansas Controlled Substances. (Attachment 2) In her testimony, Ms. Billingsly gave an overview of the Controlled Substance Act and a history on the State Board of Pharmacy, along with their duties. In closing, she stated that the bill is bringing Kansas Controlled Substance List in line with Federal Controlled Substance List.

A lengthy question and answer session followed. It was noted that in certain cases when a drug has not been put on the schedules list there is an emergency policy which can be put in place. If the arresting officer suspects the person is under the influence of an hallucinogenic, the DA can request that the hallucinogenic can be put on the Controlled Substance List so he can prosecute. One of the Committee members asked if he/she would be prosecuted under impairment while operating a motor vehicle of the hallucinogenic drug. Chairperson Colloton recognized Patrick Volesburg, who stated he would get that information for the Committee by their next meeting.

Upon the conclusion of the questions and answer session, Chairperson Colloton called for anyone else wishing to speak or testify to the bill. Being none, she closed the hearing on **HB 2023**.

Chairperson Colloton opened the floor again for bill introductions and recognized Representative Jan Pauls. Representative Pauls requested a Committee bill addressing the change in law concerning LSIR. Representative Kinzer made a motion to accept the bill introduction. Representative Pauls seconded. Motion carried.

Chairperson Colloton recognized Representative Brookens. He inquired about a bill to change the \$15.00 fees issue, which the Court of Appeals ruled on this week that did not meet the original intent of the law.

A short discussion followed.

Representative Brookens made a motion to introduce a Committee bill addressing the \$15.00 isssue and costs; which would be the best practice. Representative Pauls seconded. Motion carried.

Chairperson Colloton gave a review of what the Committee would be doing next week in their meetings and adjourned the meeting at 2:10 p.m. The next scheduled meeting will be on Monday January 24<sup>th</sup> at 1:30 p.m. In room 144-S.